

RHODE ISLAND AREA
ACA INTERGROUP MEETING

9/3/2022 @ 9:30 AM via Zoom channel

In attendance: Chris C, Linda, Deana G, Joe G, Rebecca S, Linette

**Linda opened the meeting with a moment of silence
and The Serenity Prayer**

Motion made and carried to approve minutes from August 2022
Intergroup meeting

Agenda Item #1: Committee Reports:

A. Treasury Report: Deana G reported \$1,067.42 in the treasury currently. Also, \$58.20 is holding in PayPal. She stated the recent recovery picnic netted \$105 in literature and t shirt sales. She reported 7th tradition contributions for 2022 (currently \$1,434.53) are up from last year; partially due to the letter sent to groups in July. The following expenses were reported: #1-\$160 to Salvation Army for Jan-Aug 2022 rent (\$20 per month going forward) #2- \$83 post office box rent #3- \$498.00 in literature purchases. Deana stated all treasury information is available in the RI Area website.

Motion made and unanimously carried to accept the Treasury report.

B. Literature report: Joe G reported no groups are currently requesting literature. He stated newcomer brochures are now available with tipped in meeting schedules.

Motion made and unanimously carried to accept the Literature report.

C. Region report: Chris C stated there was no meeting in August.

D. Technology / Newsletter report:

Deana G reported there were 831 website views, and 392 unique views in August. She stated there are currently 277 people on the RI Area mailing list. She stated Zoom meeting attendance is up; she gets frequent requests for passwords.

Motion made and unanimously carried to accept the Technology and Newsletter report.

E. Outreach report: The Wilson House commitment is up and running. Joe G. stated there is discussion for developing another commitment at a treatment facility in Seekonk MA. Planning for the Speaker event in November is continuing. One speaker has backed out, leaving one. Preregistration will begin in 2 weeks. A brochure for the event is being developed.

Motion made and unanimously carried to accept Outreach report.

F. WSO- No report. Intergroup currently does not have a rep.

No old business

Agenda Item #2: New business

- A. November speaker event- Should Intergroup seek out another speaker? Should a program be available on the day of the event?
- B. Supporting ACA region- Should RI Area ACA Intergroup continue supporting the Region if there is no reciprocal support? Would the region consider hiring a paid person for tech support?

New business discussions were tabled for next meeting.

Meeting closed at 10:30 with The Serenity Prayer; Next meeting is scheduled for Saturday 10/1/2022 @ 9:30 am via Zoom Channel

Respectfully submitted on 9/20/2022 by Chris C